Find reviews' non-scientific tendencies that a proposer should be aware of.
Oral summary from 4:20 (~5 min for each group).

Feel free to ask a question to the ARC members at any time.

Although any viewpoint is good, the following questions may be a starting point.

1. Did the proposal get high and low scores together? What do you feel are the reason?
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2. Are there any common good or bad comments? Within a proposal or over some proposals.
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3. What expression/factor triggered good or bad impressions? Particularly, a proposer should
avoid expressions that trigger a bad impression but are not directly related to the main science.
18 9| caption0] 2R 0|42 ZUHXH, el7FHS E=EIJF S AL

4. What fraction of comments is about the idea itself? How about targets or technical settings?

5. What kinds of justification are requested in the comments?
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6. What fraction of comments ask for details more than in proposals? (E.g., the proposal does
not mention this possibility; the model/analysis needs to be described in more detail.)

I ZIH59 HL 2|7 1: The target selection should be more justified (Et 2! & &)

2l % 2: | would recommend showing the detection and spatial distribution of the continuum and
several molecular species in the proposal (2= ClH &)

2l 57 5: the lines proposed are likely optically thick at the proposed resolution, which may
preclude the proposed science; this is not addressed in the proposal. (2= CIH &)



2| =6: More detailed explanations would clarify whether the requested observation settings can
examine the universality of massive star formation in different metallicity environments. (2=
ClElg)

2| =9: No reference for the high infall velocities mentioned, also infall will only add to the line
width as the justification implies if the infall motion is spatially unresolved.

2| = 10: It is also not clear in the proposal what observables are expected to depend on
metallicity.
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. Are there any comments about figures or tables?
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8. Are the weaknesses in the comments based on the scientific discussion in the proposal?
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9. What fraction of reviewers do you feel are experts in the proposed science?
-30%~50% B &0 B Xl 20 I EHEQI DUEE & M U2 AF T =
- P2 20E & =, observing time Al &HO| LY resolution HAHS 232 6 :
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